©

CWALTH,
.6‘\ 0('4‘//

. City of Walthourville Mayor and Council Meeting
5 March 26, 2024 @ 6:00 PM
Walthourville Police Department

(7]'}

N

N/
‘i

s %, o
Xrvya ¥t

A

Agenda

The Honorable Mayor Sarah B. Hayes, Presiding

The Honorable Mayor Pro Tem Luciria L. Lovette The Honorable Mitchell Boston
The Honorable Patrick Underwood The Honorable Bridgette Kelly
The Honorable Robert Dodd

Luke R. Moses, City Attorney
Fire Chief, Nicolas Maxwell
Police Chief, Christopher Reed

L Meeting Called to Order: Mayor Sarah B. Hayes
II. Roll Call: City Clerk
III.  Invocation: Appointee
IV.  Pledge of Allegiance: In Unison
V. Adoption of City Council Agenda: Councilmembers
VI.  Adoption of City Council Minutes: Councilmembers

March 12, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes
March 18, 2024 Called Meeting Minutes

VII.  Presentation(s): None
VIII. Agenda Items:

1. LCPC Ms. Lori Parks
Business License Request Gotta Have Polish Nail Spa. The Business will be located
at 4981 West Oglethorpe Highway, Suite 15 and is zoned B-2 (General Commercial
District). The business owners are Jaleel and Ariana Edwards and they will be
providing a full services nail salon. LCPC recommends approval.

Recommendation: For the Mayor and Council to approve/disapprove the request.




IX.

XI.

XIIL

XIII.

2. LCPC Mr. Jeff Ricketson

Final Plat for SIMCOE Investment Group (Mr. Charles Way). The Hamlet
Townhomes. The location for the townhomes is Shaw Road and will consist of 46 lots
of townhomes on 7 % acres.

Recommendation: For the Mayor and Council to approve/disapprove the final plat.
LCPC recommends approval with standard conditions.

3. LCPC Mr. Jeff Ricketson
Preliminary Plat for Tibet Creek Investors, LLC (Mr. Daniel Dasher). Talmadge
Road Subdivision. The subdivision will be located at Talmadge Road and Arnall
Drive. The subdivision will consist of 24 lots, which will be single-family dwellings
on 11 acres and is zoned R-2 (Two-family Residential District).

Recommendation: For the Mayor and Council to approve/disapprove the preliminary
plat. LCPC recommends approval with standard conditions.

4. City of Walthourville Mayor Sarah B. Hayes
Keep Liberty Beautiful. Earth Day Proclamation. This is an annual event
designating April 19, 2024 in Liberty County as Earth Day.

Recommendation: For the Mayor and Council to approve/disapprove the
Proclamation.

Department Reports City of Walthourville Departments
e  Water Department Mr. Patrick Golphin
e Fire Department Chief Nicolas Maxwell
e Police Department Chief Christopher Reed
Governing Body Comments
Councilman Mitchell Boston Post 1
Councilman Patrick Underwood Post 2
Councilwoman Bridgette Kelly Post 3
Mayor Pro Tem Luciria L. Lovette Post 4
Councilman Robert Dodd Post 5
Mayor Sarah B. Hayes Office of the Mayor
Citizens Comments Walthourville Citizens

Comments limited to 3 (three minutes) only.

Executive Session None

Adjournment Councilmembers

When an Executive Session is required, one will be called for the following issues:

(1) Litigation (2) Personnel (3) Real Estate

©




Minutes

March 12, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes
March 18, 2024 Called Meeting Minutes




City of Walthourville
Mayor and Council Meeting Minutes
March 12, 2024 @ 6:00 PM
Walthourville Police Department

I Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM by Mayor Sarah B. Hayes.

I1. The roll was taken by the City Clerk with the following members present:

Mayor Sarah B. Hayes Mayor Pro Tem Luciria L. Lovette
Councilman Mitchell Boston Councilman Patrick Underwood
Councilwoman Bridgette Kelly Councilman Robert Dodd

The attendance of the council constituted a quorum.
City Attorney Luke R. Moses was present.
I11. Invocation: The invocation was given by Councilwoman Bridgette Kelly

IV.  The Pledge of Allegiance was recited in unison.

V. Adoption of City Council Agenda: The motion to approve the agenda was made by
Councilman Boston and the second was added by Councilman Underwood.
Vote: 5-0: Motion Carried Unanimously.

VI.  Adoption of City Council Minutes:
e February 26, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes: The motion to approve was
made by Councilman Dodd and the second was added by Councilman Boston.
Vote: 4-1: Motion Carried.
Members voting favorably were Councilmembers: Boston, Underwood, Kelly
and Dodd.
Member opposed: Mayor Pro Tem Lovette.

e March 4, 2024 Called Meeting Minutes: The motion to approve was made by
Councilman Dodd and the second was added by Councilwoman Kelly.
Vote: 4-1: Motion Carried.
Members voting favorable were Councilmembers: Boston, Underwood, Kelly
and Dodd.
Member opposed: Mayor Pro Tem Lovette.

VII.  Presentation(s) None

VIII. Agenda Items None



IX.  Department Reports City of Walthourville Departments
e  Water Department Mr. Patrick Golphin
Reported the Water Department has received no complaints.

e Fire Department Chief Nicolas Maxwell
Reported the Fire Department has responded to 25 calls, 18 were medical. 13
were within the City Limits and 8 were in Allenhurst. The City of Walthourville
is now a part of GMAG (Georgia Mutual Aid Group). The fire trucks were in
the process of undergoing their annual pump testing. He stated the Ladder Truck
was tested (today March 12, 2024) and passed. He further reported that the
department had received 30 doses of Narcan from the State and the personnel
is trained on administering the medication.

e Police Department Chief Christopher Reed
Reported the Department will have firearms qualifying training in April. He
stated the department will have EEOC Training on Thursday March 14" at the
Police Department and the Mayor and Council were invited to participate. He
reiterated that dumping tires in the city was illegal and if caught citizens would
be prosecuted. He stated that city street signs were going missing, he urged
citizens not to remove or destroy signs.

X. Governing Body Comments

Councilman Mitchell Boston Post 1
Reported on Public Works and stated recycle polycarts are being collected. He is still
researching and speaking with companies to outsource the Sanitation component of
Public Works. He reiterated the reasoning for collecting the recycle polycarts were to
defray the cost of the landfill. He stated the city is losing roughly $4,000 monthly going
to the landfill. In January 241 tons were taken to the landfill. The bill was $ 11,700.50
and the city collects $7,500, this figure does not include the fuel going to and from the
landfill and the vehicle maintenance expenses. The Mayor Pro Tem asked if there was
a parameter on bulk collection, Councilman Boston stated no. He stated the solution
would be a request for proposal to his colleagues on the amount(s) that would be
collected.

Councilman Patrick Underwood Post 2
Reported the Easter Celebration is on March 30, 2024 at Johnnie Frasier Park from
12:00-2:00 PM. This event is at zero cost to the city, donations have been given.

Councilwoman Bridgette Kelly Post 3
Reported she is working on two grants on behalf of the City; LMIG and a T-Mobile
Communications Grant. She stated the city’s 2021 and 2022 Audits are behind and to
qualify for grants these audits must be current. She stated she will make contact with
CPA, Matthew Caines.



XII.

XIII.

Mayor Pro Tem Luciria L. Lovette Post 4
Reported she is still trying to obtain estimates for the fence at Johnnie Frasier. She and
a company have been missing one another via telephone. One of the companies
inquired about the style of fence for the park? They asked, “would the city be interested
in a commercial grade fence or what is currently in use?”” She has requested quotes on
both.

Councilman Robert Dodd Post 5
Stated he had no report.
Mayor Sarah B. Hayes Office of the Mayor

Thanked the citizens for coming out and the city is progressing. She and the council
are working to bring revenue in for the city.

Citizens Comments: (Comments are limited to 3 minutes).

1. Ronald Johnson spoke about the bulk trash and having to place the leaves in trash
bags. He stated some residents could not bag their leaves. He also inquired about
the $31.60 Fire Fee that the Mayor and Council approved at the February 13, 2024
meeting. He was informed the $31.60 has been placed on the March utility bill.

2. Franklin Vonita spoke about the Fire Fee. He said he had been to City Hall and the
Fire Fee was already on his bill. He wanted to know if the Mayor and Council had
finalized the process and if not, he was requesting his money back. Mayor Hayes
stated she was awaiting an answer regarding the Fire Fee legalities and if it was
determined the Fire Fee could not be charged, he would be issued a $31.60 refund.

Executive Session None
Adjournment: At 6:57 PM, the motion to adjourn was made by Councilwoman Kelly

and the second was added by Councilman Underwood.
Vote: 5-0: Motion Carried Unanimously



City of Walthourville
Mayor and Council Called Meeting Minutes
March 18, 2024 @ 6:00 PM
Walthourville Police Department

L Called to Order: The meeting was called to order by Mayor Sarah B. Hayes at 6:00
PM.

II. Roll Call was taken by the City Clerk with the following members present:

Mayor Sarah B. Hayes Mayor Pro Tem Luciria L. Lovette
Councilman Mitchell Boston Councilman Patrick Underwood
Councilwoman Bridgette Kelly Councilman Robert Dodd

The attendance of the Council constituted a quorum.
III. ~ The Invocation was given by Mayor Sarah B. Hayes.

IV.  The Pledge of Allegiance was recited in unison.

V. Millage Rate Mayor and Council
The motion to set the city’s millage rate at 15 mills was made by Councilman Boston
and the second was added by Councilman Dodd. Vote: 4-1: Motion Carried.

Members Voting Favorably: Councilmembers, Boston, Underwood, Kelly and Dodd.
Member Opposed: Mayor Pro Tem Lovette.

VI.  Adjournment: At 6:02 PM the motion to adjourn was made by Councilman Kelly and
the second was provided by Councilman Boston.



NALTH

48

4
&
S

INC, 1938

7
J,
‘33

z
%
% .
o) o
URVILLE:"

ATWAYS MOVING WHTLE IMIROVING

AGENDA ITEM 1




Liberty Consolidated Planning Commission — Report

Governing Authority: The City of Walthourville

Mayor & Council Date: March 26, 2024

Business License: Gotta Have Polish Nail Spa

Business Owner: Jaleel & Ariana Edwards

Address: 4981 W Oglethorpe Highway, Suite 15
Zoned: B-2 (General Commercial District)
Comments: Providing a full services nail salon.

State of Georgia Cosmetologist License are
attached and the State of Georgia Certificate
of Existence for the LLC is also attached.

Recommendation: APPROVAL

LCPC Staff: %ﬂ/u pﬂ/\jﬂ 3.20- 2"}

Lori Parks Date
Zoning Administrator




\\ALTI{O[JP

) o
City of Walthourville Business License Division
fr.,-{)) ' Mailing Address:  P.O Box K
Ry A Walthourville, GA 31333
R e Office Location 222 Busbee Road

Walthourville, GA 31333
Phone:(912) 368-7501
Web site address- www.cityofwalthorville.com

Application For corporation or limited Liability Company LLC
Occupation Tax Certificate

*The application must be filled out completely to obtain a City of Walthourville Occupation Tax
Certificate. Payment must be filed with the application to obtain a City of Walthourville Occupation tax
Certificate. This application will not be processed if it is not accompanied by the appropriate tax fee. You
will not be billed. Please print with ink or type. In order for the appropriate tax or fee to be determined
the application accompanied by all appropriate documents must be submitted in person.

Pursuant to The Georgia Immigration Reform Act that was passed by the State Legislature and signed by
the Governor all persons applying for renewing a City of Walthourville Tax Certificate must provide a
secure and verifiable document as required by 0.C.G.A 50-36-1(e) (1) and sign and notarize the affidavit
required by 0.C.G.A 50-36-1 (e) (2) and the affidavit required by 0.C.G.A 36-60-6 (d).

This Business is: (\/ ) New Application
( ) Ownership Change / Date ownership changed & Certificate #
( ) !am filling a name/or address change for Certificate#

Name business as@gjﬂhm;_ﬁm_m_l_s& Business Phone#{(7/9 )_205 - 9056

Name of Corporation/LLC* __@ﬂg_ﬂm}l Alich LLC

Business Address ‘MSI W 0 q/z:klh orpe Huwy Ste 5 Hinecwidle, G4 3133
Mailing Address_ (25 hian | n. H/hé(;f///,ﬁ ’

Email Address_g ¢ i 4 fed L(J(l/'a/r 0@,9%/ G

Full Detailed Description of

Business_/) 2y | Gl Soagll AL vine mom: cunds n2dicunsd _and
gf)a £ i (24 l U T

Date Business began in City of Walthourville
#tof employees in City of Walthourville 1 E-verify# (Required if 11 or more employees

State Sales Tax ID# Federal ID#
Owner Name_Ja/py/ Fdwpsd s Priana fr womdSst ___DOB 05’/(; 7/1568
Home Address_{p B Fabian Ln Apti City ﬁ inesyille State Z( 3!3]3

**# || electrical, mechanical, plumbing, well drilling contractors, mobile home dealers, mobile home installers, and any other contractor that is
required to have a State of Georgia License will be required to attach a copy of the license to this application before insurance.

***p)] commercially used building may be subject to an inspection for fire and safety code compliance prior to any certificate of occupancy or
business license being issued.



Are you, the applicant the corporation, LLC or any shareholder currently delinquent in payment of any
taxes or fees to any state or local government? _N6___If yes, please indicate the type of tax or fee, and
the amount due with the reason the tax is delinquent.

If this property is zoned residential, no clients | swear or affirm that | have obtained or will obtain
Employees, sales, deliveries, storage of inventory, within thirty days of the date of this application a
Or equipment are allowed on the premises. Only City of Walthourville Certificate of Occupancy as
One commercial vehicle not to exceed 12,500 Ibs required by the city ordinances.

Gross weight used as transportation by the occupant
May be parked at the residence.
R Py
I will comply with the Zoning - ;
Restrictions stated above: A€ J€ Signature:wumm

(initals)

IMM affirm that the facts stated by me are true, | understand any misrepresentation
or fraudulent statement is grounds for automatic dismissal of this application and/revocation of the
license. | understand that all signs displayed on my premise must be permitted by the City of
Walthourville, | further understand that my business must operated in compliances with all applicable
state, federal & local laws, ordinances & regulations, & that the granting of this occupation tax
certificate or payment of this occupation tax does not waive the right of any federal, state or local entity
to regulate & enforce laws, ordinances & regulations. | understand that all decisions of Business License
Division may be appealed to the City of Walthourville.

This__ 8  dayof March 2024 . _
%\’ Tajeel Hwas ds
Signature of applicant_am,a._n‘&ﬂ&m legibly print name A yioNa Ed wa tdS

This application must be approved by the Liberty County Planning Commission
Tax Map & Parcel# 0 6/ OA ! {, 3 Zoning Classification C— 3
Approved by: Vﬁ(m/b p @pﬂ/y ' Date Approved:

Date the request will be presented to Mayor and Council: 6 - 4 G- a "I

*** APPLICANT MUST COMPLETE THE AFFIDAVITS AND PROVIDE A SECURE AND VERIFIABLE DOCUMENT***



STATE OF GEORGIA
Brad Raffensperger, Secretary of State
Georgia State Board of Cosmetology and Barbers
Master'Cosmetologist
LICENSE NO. CO1000499

Ariana Edwards -
65-Fabian Ln
" Hinesville, GA 31313
EXP DATE - 03/31/2026
- Active
770

A pocket-sized license card is below. Above is an enlarged copy of your pocket card.

Please make note of the expiration date on your license. It is your responsibility to renew your license before it
expires. Please notify the Board if you have a change of address.

Wall certificates suitable for framing are available at cost, see board fee schedule. To order a wall certificate, please
order from the web site — www.sos.state.ga.us/plb.

Please refer to Board Rules for any continuing education requirements your profession may require.

Georgia State Board of Professional Licensing
237 Coliseum Drive

Macon GA 31217

Phone: (404) 424-9966

WwWw.s0s.ga.gov/plb

STATE OF GEORGIA
Brad Raffensperger, Secretary of State
Georgia State Board of Cosmetology and Barbers

Master Cosmetologist

LICENSE NO. CO1000499
- Arnana Edwards -

-63 Fabian Ln__
. Hinesville. GA 31313

_EXP DATE - 03/31:2026
Active




Control Number : 24009930

STATE OF GEORGIA

Secretary of State
Corporations Division
313 West Tower
2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Dr.
Atlanta, Georgia 30334-1530

CERTIFICATE OF EXISTENCE

I, Brad Raffensperger, the Secretary of State of the State of Georgia, do hereby certify under the seal of
my office that

Gotta Have Polish LLC
a Domestic Limited Liability Company

was formed in the jurisdiction stated below or was authorized to transact business in Georgia on the
below date. Said entity is in compliance with the applicable filing and annual registration provisions of
Title 14 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated and has not filed articles of dissolution, certificate of
cancellation or any other similar document with the office of the Secretary of State.

This certificate relates only to the legal existence of the above-named entity as of the date issued. It does
not certify whether or not a notice of intent to dissolve, an application for withdrawal, a statement of
commencement of winding up or any other similar document has been filed or is pending with the
Secretary of State.

This certificate is issued pursuant to Title 14 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated and is prima-facie
evidence that said entity is in existence or is authorized to transact business in this state.

Docket Number : 26855697
Date Tnc/Auth/Filed: 01/07/2024
Jurisdiction : Georgia
Print Date : 03/08/2024
Form Number ;211

Bwst Rotponpiaion

Brad Raffensperger
Secretary of State




4 &>
A 2
S <
) <2}

INCOIY
2 ae
7 Aae)
{,‘. gl
//O( ” (‘\ >
jRV‘ LL\'“
ATWAYS VIOVING WHIELE IMPROAING

AGENDA ITEM 2




¥20C 9¢ BN UOISSIWIWIO.) SUIUUR|J PIILPIOSUO) A110q17]

peoy meyg
:UOI}ed07|

SaJoe N\#N °
SOWIOYUMO]T.
SJO[ 9F

U0 dLIDSO(]

Surreaurdug 3uoT Y ‘L
:TOoUI3UH

(Aepp sapreyD)

dnors) yusumsaau] FODINIS
:T9dO[oAI(]

SOWIOUUMO], Jo[We] oY,
10 Je]J [euL]




£

™
=

! &0
-

=

s
o
=

J £
b
W.
W= G
L .S E
' .

'
o
4

e m

¥
h ,{l'

-

g

.-

Liberty Consolidated Planning Commission Mar. 26, 2024




20T 9T TeIN UOISSIWIWO) SUTUUR| ] PIIEPIOSUO7) AJIaqIT]

‘SOWIOYUMO] 0} saxardnp
wolj 109loxd ayj a8ueyd 03 poaoidde sem
dNd 24} 031 Juswpuswe ue ‘€z0g Jo [Hdy uj

‘pauopueqge sem 3oaloxd
9} Uay} }Ng UOLDNIISUOD 10§ PIILd[d Sem pue]
U], ‘IdYyearsayl Apioys pasoidde suerd pue

(Spun gz) sexa[dnp 1 105 QN € 03 ¢y woyy
pauozar sem Ayradord ayj ‘10z JOo pue a3 I

AT0)ST Ajrodorg







1334 6 — XOVEL3S QVO¥ MVHS
1334 01 ~ YOVELIS QNVA ¥V3Y
0Z — 1334IS

(WNWININ) 1334 0L — MOVAL3S _ama_, LNO¥A
1334 E.. — OVAL3S ONIaING

1334 0Z - HLAW 107 WNWINIA

14 DS 04¥'L — VIHV SSON9D IVLIOL

splepue)S Judwwdo[aAd( 107




FI¥OS DIHAVED

E— oo ¢ e e
i Lo o as

IV B TN
nove 1ann

VNI

1

HO

LV

AOL L TTNVE LT

STTNOEIN

uy

DNO1

SAb.a8 e

w4 e
A e W

T~

\
o TERI T s T T
BT AT LI L T4 CAxIEI § e b

109YS — Je1d |




K
oely
Ve BNzt
move pame T |
o
T e RO FTE D
[
- 2 @
E = -
b . el
k= w
: — -
de e — 5
1 oy
i 2 1 -
2 o — -
T e G
to, > o
A - o
EC . 95 D O EF :
PR C -~ wdt 8 | e EREET —"
= s e e R E =
s =
Sa - T o] e T =
qZ SE e m| o, v e e wee| s w o
g w1 ] e 3t 8 i Gy T | . 4 at 3
'®} Wit A Tew itk | 0w wp s atn| et | o0 es| A1 45 LW D ]
z CEERETI N e COECEX] it L
2 — -4.“ ‘l ~: moeeg -“_ -t- bt pane | vmemag n!ﬂ "o 1‘- L
[0 e, s oy o, ea) pare vy -y o
LENIT AR - TN
P dve
8 e
‘_‘_5 ol A1
etadalivplid
ITPIC AN
i AT IR I GRIR2D I8 TN Y SN Al SLYIUNEY GO 0 Ok DU B ARG ¢
WIS 34 WAR B T LINE ¥ 4 DAY S S (NBLTE) A0 3006 B
3evw Sl seox v
ORI 4 0 UTAIRAATE B L YET B S MOUNLY B D YO e
TSN I B AD 31 AT CIOLMAR ATNWR TN 3 TVIG TG G CEAl RSLAT 24
¥ WA e L 3 A o WY ORETY Seleainom S of Sieca
g — saka LUk e sl Bl 4S BN 8 C St TR S 0 1D B L8 G ATA 4 IV ST A Y S
TRPAOWCR T4 AP TN LY AR £ LG 90 CL GAWACT 8 G HNIATI ETenE
o w S ectim et
IR 1 130 AL LS e e YL e T TN WO v Jv 22 SIUTN S oI IGANST LDV GIBRCHEE 30 & CRAOCI 33 TR YN Ao ¢
TEERNTYYIETS TEWETTR
WCTe . O 38 O e ARV N
AP EERCI Y S T BT W AR I
T & ﬁix;h.(%il.‘.d.n.sgw ¥ Bl e WA S ST By -
YIS ageme e 5
s v 1o ST U TR, 40 20,0
% 2 T N VYD W) i Gr JeL 03010 Il nd dIASANR a0 aleCm IeE
A IIER B0 MG S TR [ TS WL B AR ey e
i T s e R St e L
‘l’}h»g\dl (WA LY B AR N RTATM A00%: S 0 BN Y ) AN o
43-9-3, MO FIIOM L - 2o I 1V D Ty v LTLIST VTS
'o-tq- "l)l.ll u. I Seaein q‘r-!‘. O MARLT 3 BLTT WE 0N S SATInD 20 SN0 amer S0 36 4G COORAM Sve g DN deeNe -
e venc TRt
« MO 4 O
ey BYOY U Tl S NSRS R AN T G BZA S AT SRR 017 M
LUNICASIE SR CWSNRR: 34 0 IOLYTVIIN D Tiumns TN 0 el Ay TR ] D NS T KR B ve e W s e o
e Rﬂ.ﬂvﬂaﬁ“?.ﬂl!i;}ry:,. TEAYY N 30WG Y s Ty
AT ns S O b oot A R .
B4 el VmoR 3 £cs 30 T vhy W I A MDD .r!c. ' Fhar T 5 A0 AR R W
RETFTVIEN DWW W YRR D POIIITED RS IOMATA TR A0 MRS WS Dee s -
L3045 - vy ey e
UG L onS e e
B ]
—_— T IR e
R e L N
S (e e v
= = mEm o) e Tt e s b v
S .1 -] w7 TS AT e AR T
<xvains a1
o 0 549) £ BRA
B — T . o " 2 L Dt W)
_ % vy Braor dmes
DT i T AJQ ﬂnh Wia-‘-AM
XTI 4 ois
wra wens: twairis & wives v - e +
1 e W @it B 6 SRS W) THE AN T S
s aka TICAITI TIIRE -0t LovE By ] i o N To o
LD 1B AT LA T2 b s A 1 o f 5 i fdan o
oA RS DR AN SIS iy el 8 WSS NS oberin/ten
- ;E TN WD LENIHe 00T 5» .l = N Ve I AN
TR P XX LY VST Y TR Ty s
. RA] e T oa P a0
TN TR T

109U — 18Id |




AN AWO MBATY VOS¢ o o 7 e AR - s T e
1'€D NaaE \\\H / OO SETLT, . Jg—— =
a \ T a RN \ L - R i =
a3 onavyd 4 N /(\\ 7 i a4 T -
/ s ™ o Tl i — ) =
T ’ / e o Lol B
g TR .
o
=

AN
4%

A IAYIOHL IV,

NMQL T

H
4.Lis

\—‘\" i
\HA

S
OH

104
X

ST

NV Id LNINGO' s

N

VIO

s 4w
AN ey

‘anoTdL

@ f
LR R VR

=
4 =7
i3 i s
3 i6 ¥ TEA.
§ eis 8i0i
RiEif wplt
m.w.mwa £ilE 20w 04 LN B L PR PR Yy )
] A -
; m um ........... P
‘ G

mees 4
A Smm

e
.LE!;?I.H;...\....Q

g

A 13

By el U T
A v

~

A A

~ - il

o B e cwwen « s S
VIEDAC I AT ek % LT WTe AT

4(A310) Juswases abeuleiqg N e —

SUOILIBIIPI(]




- N L S AT AT ] Q 3 3 -
P20 ‘97 "TeIN UOISSIWIWOD) SUIUUR[ ] PajepIjosuo)) Aj1aql]

(‘9€ €9'T) spuepiopy

(Je103 Dk ¢¢'§) Seale UOWIUIOD OMT

PPNPUI YOH 03 SUonjedIpa(g

(eInjonIseryur
I9}eMULIO}S PUB JOMIS ‘I9JeM) SANI[I}]

}991)S MAU JO (‘TW ST°0) ‘Y SLL
;apnpurl Nmu—mu 9} 0] suornjedIpap [euonIippy




piepuelg
SUONIPUO)

SOWIOYUMOT, J9[We] Y I,

10} Jed [eurq
[eAoIddy

UOTJEPUSUIUIOIIY] JJe1S




20T ‘9T 1IN Q .
UOISSTWIWO) SUTUUR| [ PaILPI[OSU0) Aj1aql]

‘AJLIOUINE [EJUIWIUIIAOS
3uraordde oay3 pue ‘uorssrwwo)) Juruue[]
A3 10 DJDT Y} JO 1030311 Y3 jo [eaoadde pue
uonedoygnou Joud noyyim pamoie are jeaordde
JO SUONIPUOD 9} WOIJ UOPLIAIP IO d3ueyd ON

“Uonoe SIY} JO UOHIPUOD B PAIIPISUOD

are uoneordde smyy ur pordwr 1o paurejuod
SjusuIaje}s pue ‘S[erdjewl ‘syjuawndop ‘sueld v

UOHONISUOD AUE JO JUSUIDUWIWIOD
03 Joud syuiad pue SISULDI] [LISPI PUR }e)S
‘[edo] paxmboar Jre urejqo jsnw juedrdde oayj

SUONIPUO)) PXEpUeIS DI ) 1




Zz
7.
%,

(7 TG
URVILLE

ATWAYS MOVING WHILE IMPROVING

AGENDA ITEM 3




C0C 9T YS1EA

O
>
X
L
m
A
)
O
>
o

SL'N dVIA ALINIDIA

>
x
=z
>
—
=
o
X
Z
&2
<
m
Pl
)
C

OALI(] [[eULY
9 peoy a3peure]. :uornedo]

(3orsiq
[eUapPISay] %ﬁ&ﬁ-ogt ¢d
SoId®e T
S3UI[[eMp AJrurej-a[3uIg
SIO[ ¥ C
Mo dIISd(

3urreaurduy SuoT YL
:I3UT3 Uy

(19yse(] [erue(])
D11 ‘SI0IS9AU] M931D) 3L,
:IdoTeAs (g

UOTSTATPQNG PeOy] 95 peui[e].

10J Je]J AreurwIfor




) 3 - ( r
i :O—m..T.—FCFCCU Mw:_::ﬁw_h— —uﬁﬁc—bm_:,ﬁ.::ru \/u._ULm
#20T ‘9T Y21\ ISSI




-
gl
=i

Q
5=
@p)
S

—

O

>
O

VIOYOHD T IIANNOHLIVAL
NCOISTAIULTTS AVOU HDUAVINIV.L
NY T INAWIOTIATA LIS

ATTT e

7,200 sq. ft.
8,000 to 66,600 sq. ft.

d

in. require

Range
Average

19,600 sq. ft. (0.45 ac.)

Setbacks

20 ft.
: 15 ft.

: 251t
Sidelinterior

Front
Rear

20 ft

Side/street

IR ROAD (60° R/W)

(«0" R/W)

PAUELA DRIVE (60° R /W)

GRAPHIC gCALE




VIOUOUD UTHAWIOHL VA | = =
NOISIAIGYIS AVOA TEXIVINTIV L A4 || s

NYId LINTIINGOTIATA LIS

—
)

Q

b
-
e
)

q
—
o




e Py,

Lama
s ‘ ———
—
- 3 FIVaS OTHAVHD
T i 7’ N \
! 3 <
I o . _ Ny
e e i —— - el E 4 \
X | T g R .
Wy 09) 3amg Yisnve A ¥
" L ] -

l\\

i PIAdl f Koeer

P Tt SIS & i

XIVIW

IE

i ety

T R

v %

2
B

IV
CARTER ROAD (40° R/W)

2033 ¢ Towed

\
Wi e ain

!
i
!
!

lh.lnh.f”ll.l“lgil.

S SNy G e 3
e .
— —————
=
i

VEDROUD ST IARIIOHLTY
NYTd LNIINDOTIAIA LIS

NOISIAIAE IS AVOL :

e

e e < - =

‘

T e e

snoTdL

CARTER ROAD (60° R/W)




R

i ] >
Taew e

{duae m )
g . % ’ \ P \ \ vH. .“. ﬁ = ﬂ
H / ¥ AIVIS JIHAVYHY
, N ¢ L
3 i - . ; \ . \ i
EE— 8 /4 .03) 3110 vizmyg . 3 AN \ | !
S O i - — g, p . : % L N
AN 3 - e h
R _ m _ 1
i 1 & L b e | ' !
o __..u_ wiA e )
| ’ :

»

2wl
e I
> R

, ﬂ.lﬂ .

Lo ”s@m
=<
e M
=Zxm

i 20%

. EER

522

t =M

oz d
a0
=

i ) =

| @22
=

NOQOISL

CARTER ROAD (60' R/W)

R T

sno1dL

[ WL 09 AL T ON VA 2 ALK S AT PO s

PRI WA ARG TN
VI W0 TR B vn

2% 8 3

A S PN 1D Bt AN

e .

> ot e ] T 0
R RTI U N Y bnseret - W oW e
IMIT ¥ 2000 T S0 NYYTY £l M ey e | e @ R — = . e
i v
BTG BN G m bsalle Sl L2 |
AHE VDT T N < e w :mEowmm — _ H
Vi e L (]
1Caan e et amen o = B =t 5

VRSSO T ”
v ¥
N LU G B g B I LI

- -

A Juswieses abeuielq  .4k.

R

|
|
” 200 TN T TR 195

‘ ____SUOREIped

A1 03 suogedIpa(g




S
©
O

%
Q
o0

©
qv]

E
(qv)

B
&
@
AN
>
©
-
Q
>

=

M

2
)
L
qv}

e

N




UOISSIWIWOD) Suruue]J pajepijosuo’) Aj1aqi

plepueig
SNOILIANOOD

ypm
TVAOULAdYV

Je[J ATeurwia1J
UOISIAIPQNG peoy] ddpewife].

UOnepUuatiliody HJ ) 1




$20T 9T Y21eN Q
UOISSTWIWO) SUIUUR|[ ] PaIRPIOSU0) ALlaql]

‘AJLIOUINE [eJUSUWIUIIAOS
Buraordde oy pue ‘uorsstwmwon Juruuel]
A} 10 DJID Y3 JO 1030311(] 9} Jo Teaoxdde pue
uonedynou I0nd jnoyim pamore aie reaoirdde
JO SUONIPUOD I} WOLJ UOLLIAID IO d3Ueyd ON

"UOTIO® ST} JO UOIIPUOD B PIIdPISUOD

are uonedrdde smy ur porgdwr 10 pourejuod
SjusWwIale}s pue ‘s[errsjewl ‘syuawmndop ‘sued v

“UOHONISUOD AUE JO JUIUIDUSWIUIOD
0} Jourd syruiad pue sasuadI] [eI9pPA] pue djels
‘[ed0] paimbar [e urejqo jsnw jueordde oyjy

suonIpuo) prepueis HJD]







ALT
& o,
A 2
S z.
- =

G

R

& \
%
(PTN ~
VRV L%

ATWAYS MOVING WHILE IMPROVING

AGENDA ITEM 4




Ty, CITY OF WALTHOURVILLE

3 ,5‘,;* Z
s MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM
” ”’ﬂll (% \:
SUBJECT: Agenda Item # 4
Liberty County-Keep Liberty Beautiful (KL.B)
Earth Day Proclamation

() AGREEMENT () POLICY / DISCUSSION () CONTRACT
() ORDINANCE (X) RESOLUTION/PROCLAMATION (X) OTHER
SUBMITTED: 03-14-2024 Council Meeting: 03-26-2024

DEPARTMENT: Office of the Mayor

BUDGET IMPACT: NA

PUBLIC HEARING? ( ) Yes (X ) No

PURPOSE: To designate April 19, 2024 as Earth Day in the City of Walthourville in conjunction
with Liberty County/Keep Liberty Beautiful (KLB).

HISTORY: Earth Day was created 54 years ago, to recognize the importance of every person in
preserving natural resources for a healthy, sustainable environment.

FACTS and ISSUES: NA.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: For the Mayor and Council to approve the Earth Day
Proclamation.

Mayor Sarah B. Hayes



Earth Day Proclamation

Earth Day in Liberty County-City of Walthourville, Georgia

Whereas, the first Earth Day was created 54 years ago, recognizing the importance of every person in
preserving our natural resources; and on that first Earth Day, 20 million Americans rallied for a healthy,
sustainable environment; and

Whereas, the global community now faces extraordinary challenges, such as global health issues, food
and water shortages, extreme weather events, and economic struggles; and

Whereas, all life forms on Earth have a right to a healthy, sustainable environment, and as caretakers of
the planet, we all have an obligation to change the human behaviors that contribute to climate change and
environmental degradation to preserve the Earth's beauty and its resources; and

Whereas, this obligation extends not only to today's caretakers but also to the future generations of
caretakers who will inherit the planet from us; and

Whereas, Liberty County is blessed with a wealth of green space, which enriches the lives of both
residents and visitors alike, providing habitat for varied flora and fauna, sustainable natural resources, and many
diverse recreational opportunities: and

Whereas, Liberty County supports projects that demonstrate and encourage energy conservation,
sustainability, and the usage of renewable energy; and

Whereas, many local community members, schools, businesses, and environmental organizations are
working together in the interest of the planet to inspire intergenerational participation through local actions and
global environmental consciousness.

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved; that I, Mayor Sarah B. Hayes and the members of the City of
Walthourville Council: Mayor Pro Tem, Luciria L. Lovette, Councilmembers: Mitchell Boston, Patrick
Underwood, Bridgette Kelly and Robert Dodd, do hereby proclaim April 19, 2024, as Earth Day in the City of
Walthourville, Liberty County, Georgia and I encourage all citizens to become engaged in local and global efforts
to help improve the environment. So, declared on this 26™ day of March 2024.

Sarah B. Hayes, Mayor Shana T. Moss, City Clerk




